## OFFICIAL PUBLICATION CITY OF HARTFORD

## REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, March 15<sup>th</sup>, 6:30 P.M. City Hall, 150 W Elm St

Attendees present in person or via video: Mayor Kandi S. Petry, Council Members: Sophia Eckert, Mark Goldsberry, Andrea Jors, Haldean Wilson and Rhonda Lanphier City staff - Clerk Cynthia Crippen, Public Works Senior Eckert, and Fire Chief Prickett were also in attendance.

Mayor Petry called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. Voluntary Pledge of Allegiance recited.

Motion by Goldsbery, seconded by Lanphier to approve the agenda. Motion carried 5-0

<u>MINUTES:</u> Motion by Eckert, seconded by Wilson approving the minutes from Regular Council Meeting February 15, 2022, and Special Council Meeting March 8 2022. Motion carried 5-0

**RECEIVE AND FILE:** Motion by Goldsberry, seconded by Jors to receive and file the Sheriff Report and Fire/EMS Report from February 2022. Motion carried 5-0.

**CONSENT AGENDA:** Motion by Lanphier, seconded by Wilson approving expenditures for period February 9, 2022 – March 11, 2022. Motion carried 5-0. Motion by Goldsberry, seconded by Lanphier approving payroll for period February 7<sup>th</sup> – March 6<sup>th</sup> 2022 for Steve Eckert, Austin Stansbery, Jed Hampton, Christopher Schreiber and Cynthia Crippen; motion carried by roll call vote. AYES: Jors, Goldsberry, Wilson and Lanphier. ABSTAIN: Eckert. **MAYOR:** Welcomed guests, no public comment.

**REPORTS:** Reports given by Mayor, Clerk, Fire Chief and Public Works, Sidewalk and Ordinance Committees. Projects Reviewed; Policy & Procedure manual will be added to the April Agenda.

## **OLD/UNFINISHED COUNCIL BUSINESS:**

- **a.** Paisley Farm Preliminary Plat Design Council discussed the recommendations from ISG Engineer & Safe Builders.
- **b.** Michael Sheehey Creating a Parcel to separate home from farm council discussed
- **c. Memorial Bench Phase #2** Motion by Goldsberry, seconded by Jors to approve Pride concrete for cement slabs not to exceed \$3,000 of park funds
- d. Hazard Mitigation Council discussed and made updates will review at March 22, 2022
- e. Resolution 030822-01 Authorizing use of LOSST for Purchase of 2022 Chevy Silverado K3500 Attack Truck Motion by Goldsberry, seconded by Wilson to approve. Motion carried 5-0
- f. Resolution 031522-01 Authorizing use of Rescue Reserve Funds for Repairs on Engine 521 Motion Goldsberry, seconded by Jors to approve. Motion carried 5-0

## **NEW COUNCIL BUSINESS**: Consideration & Possible Action

- **a.** Leveling Kit for City Tuck Motion by Goldsberry, seconded by Lanphier to approve. Motion carried 5-0
- **b. Snow Removal on Vine Street** Council discussed and letters will be sent with a copy of the snow removal ordinance.
- c. Trailer Court Utility Billing Council discussed and will be updated on Ordinance amendment
- d. Utility Late Fee Council discussed and will be updated on Ordinance Amendment
- **e. Hartford Sportsman Club Liquor License –** Motion by Eckert, seconded by Jors to approve. Motion carried 5-0.

**GENERAL COUNCIL DISCUSSION:** Discussion on changing the Ordinance on Fireworks Sales Stand, review of EMS charges, HIPPA education for city employees and street repairs.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Eckert, seconded by Goldsberry to adjourn meeting at 9:02PM; motion carried 5-0.

Cynthia Crippen, Clerk Kandi S. Petry, Mayor

Note: Minutes are unofficial until approved by Council-final approval may include corrections.